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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Medalle-Alcantara, Emilie <ealcantara@downeybrand.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:54 PM
To: 'jredding@wendel.com'; 'dwood@wshblaw.com'; 'pton@ww-envlaw.com'; 

'jtill@PaladinLaw.com'
Cc: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 

'smichelson@awrcorp.net'; Sobelman, Donald
Subject: Mehta Family Trust
Attachments: 2018-02-20 Mehta Family Trust.pdf

On behalf of Don Sobelman, please find attached correspondence in connection with the Mehta Family Trust. 
 
 
 
Emilie Medalle-Alcantara 
Legal Secretary to Christian 
Marsh, Arielle Harris, Darrin D. 
Gambelin and Christopher 
Rendall-Jackson 
 

 
Downey Brand LLP 
455 Market Street, Suite 1500 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
415.848.4800 Main 
415.848.4822 Direct 
415.848.4823 Fax 
ealcantara@downeybrand.com 
www.downeybrand.com  

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication and any accompanying  
document(s) are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for  
the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in  
error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or  
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is  
strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall  
not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this  
communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication  
in error, please contact our IS Department at its Internet email address  
(is@downeybrand.com), or by telephone at (916)444-1000 x5325. Thank  
you.  

  



February 20, 2018 

VIA EMAIL 

Jonathan W. Redding 
Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP  
1111 Broadway, 24th Floor  
Oakland, CA  94607 
jredding@wendel.com

David F. Wood 
Wood, Smith, Henning & Berman LLP 
10960 Wilshire Blvd. 18th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
dwood@wshblaw.com

Peter Ton 
3640 Grand Avenue, Suite 200 
Oakland, CA 94610 
pton@ww-envlaw.com

John R. Till 
Paladin Law Group LLP 
1176 Boulevard Way 
Walnut Creek, CA 94595 
jtill@PaladinLaw.com

 Re:  Former Red Hanger Kleaners, 6235-6239 College Avenue, Oakland, CA 
          Alameda County Dept. of Environmental Health (ACDEH) Case No. RO00002981 

   Former Red Hanger Kleaners, 6251-6255 College Avenue, Oakland, CA 
   ACDEH Case No. T10000011188

Dear Mssrs. Redding, Wood, Ton, and Till: 

I am writing on behalf of the Mehta Family Trust (Trust) with respect to the ongoing 
investigation of chlorinated solvent contamination associated with the above-captioned sites 
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(Sites), pursuant to ACDEH oversight.  As you are aware, the Trust is the owner of the multi-
family residential property located at 309 63rd Street (Trust Property), adjacent to the Sites.  We 
understand that the Sites were owned or operated by your clients—College Claremont Venture 
LLC, the Bouzos family, and the Gordon family—as dry cleaning facilities that used chlorinated 
solvents. 

In an April 20, 2017 letter to the Trust (copy enclosed), ACDEH noted that, as part of ongoing  
investigative efforts, it would be “prudent that a vapor intrusion evaluation also be conducted” at 
the Trust Property, “and if warranted implementation of mitigation measures.”  Based on 
subsequent conversations with ACDEH—including on May 24, 2017, on September 28, 2017, 
and, most recently, on January 25, 2018—it is the Trust’s understanding that ACDEH expects 
your clients, and not the Trust, to conduct this work.  However, to date, the Trust has not been 
contacted by any of your clients concerning development and implementation of a vapor 
intrusion evaluation workplan for the Trust Property (VI Workplan).  

We understand that at least one workplan for further investigative work related to the Sites will 
be submitted to ACDEH in the near future.  Whether included as part of that workplan submittal 
or otherwise, the Trust expects one or more of your clients to address this issue by promptly 
developing a VI Workplan—with input from the Trust’s environmental consultant, Steve 
Michelson of Applied Water Resources—and submitting that VI Workplan for ACDEH 
approval.  The Trust will cooperate with the party(ies) implementing the VI Workplan to ensure 
that the work is performed as soon as feasible, following execution of an appropriate access 
agreement. 

Please advise as to how your clients wish to proceed, no later than February 28, 2018. 

Very truly yours, 

DOWNEY BRAND LLP 

Donald E. Sobelman 

Encl. 

cc: Keith Nowell, ACDEH (keith.nowell@acgov.org) 
 Paresh Khatri, ACDEH (paresh.khatri@acgov.org) 
 Dilan Roe, ACDEH (dilan.roe@acgov.org) 
 Steve Michelson, Applied Water Resources (smichelson@awrcorp.net) 
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